Dorothy Menasco
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From: Toni McCoy

Sent:  Thursday, November 15, 2007 11:05 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole

Subject: 070656-TX Casr Edit

Dorothy,

The company name i ns this docket does not have a comma after Telecom per the Florida Secretary of State's listing below.

With this email, please edit the Docket title.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

Detail by Entity Name
Foreign Limited Liability Company
BETTERWORLD TELECOM LLC

Filing Information

Document Number M06000003378

FEI Number 270044246
Date Filed 06/14/2006
State DE

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR

RESTON VA 20190

Mailing Address

11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR

RESTON VA 20190
Registered Agent Name & Address
NRAI SERVICES, INC.

2731 EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE, STE 4

WESTON FL 33331 US
Manager/Member Detail
Namec & Address
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Title MGR

KENEFICK, JAMES F
11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR
RESTON VA 20190

Title MGR

BAUER, MATT
11951 FREEDOM DRIVE, 13TH FLOOR
RESTON VA 20190

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2007 02/13/2007

Document Images

02/13/2007 -- ANNUAL REPORT 8
06/14/2006 -- Foreign Limited

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conflict.
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